



January 24, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
P O Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Dear FCC Representative;

In regards to your recent letter, we realize the error in our submission. EFJ Communications Inc. is an entity that has been totally absorbed into EF Johnson Company, and as such, ceases to exist. EF Johnson Company is the entity that is applying for the licenses. The forms have been corrected to reflect that fact. The original paper work and check are returned for your consideration.

The EF Johnson Company FRN is 0004-2015-21.

Sincerely,

John Oblak
VP Standards and Regulatory Affairs
E.F. Johnson Co.